) SOUTH AUSTRALIA POLICE &f
<

9 KEEPING SA SAFE

Your Ref:

Qur Ref: 2111672
Enquiries:

Telephone: 7322 3347
Facsimile: 7322 4180

Hon Connie Bonaros
Parliament House

1 North Terrace
ADELAIDE SA 5000

Email | 2 ariament. sa.gov.au

Dear Hon Connie Bonaros
Re: Freedom of Information Act application

In reference to your application made pursuant to the Freedom of Information (FOI) Act
1991, access was sought to:

“We had an FOI re drug & drink driving, but would like data re 2019/2020 &
2020/2021, how many tested positive for BOTH drink driving & drug driving.
Required urgent. ”

It is determined to release in full data that falls within the scope of your request. The data
has been presented in tables below and was correct as at 26 February 2020.

2019/2020 Age Groups TOTAL
Offence 15t018 | 19to 40 | 41 to 65 | 66+
Persons Positive for both
alcohol & drugs 0 68 24 0 92
2020/2021* to 30/09/2020 Age Groups TOTAL
Offence 15to 18 | 19to 40 | 41 to 65 | 66+
Persons Positive for both
alcohol & drugs 2 14 2 0 18

| refer to your recent Freedom of Information request and determination (file number
21/0680) which provided Expiation Notice Data and Crime Data. Please note that data
provided in this determination (21/1672) is a combined total of both Expiation Notice Data
and Crime Data.

In accordance with the requirements of Premier and Cabinet Circular PC045, details of
your FOI application, and the documents to which you are given access, will be published
on the SAPOL website Disclosure Log.
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A copy of PC045 can be found at hitp://dpc.sa.gov.au/what-we-do/services-for-
government/premier-and-cabinet-circulars. If you disagree with publication, please advise
the undersigned in writing by 31 March 2021.

Yours sincerely,

;éﬂor Serg
Officer in Charge
Freedom of Informatio
(Accredited Freedom of Information Officer)
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